STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(5051 827-7131

March 17, 1995

CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Leonard Oil Company
P. O. Box 708
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Leonard Oil Company State B-7717 Well No.
1, located in Unit H of Section 2, Township
19 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County
Plugging Bond

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket of the Examiner Hearing to be held on Thursday, April 6,
1995, at 8:15 a.m. in the Oil Conservation Division Hearing Room, 2040 S. Pacheco, Santa Fe,
New Mexico. Case 11230 concerns the above captioned subject matter.
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Receipt for
Certified Mail

~ No Insurance Coverage Provided

wreoswes Do hot use for International Mail

POSTAL
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Sent to

Leopard 0il Company

Street and No.

P, 0, Box 708

P.O., State and ZIP Code

Roswell, NM 88201

Postage

$

Centified Fee

Special Delivery Fee

Restricted Delivery Fee

Return Receipt Showing
to Whom & Date Delivered
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Date, and Addressee's Address
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State of New Mexico
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

0. e war M
Ev I- P% —puis fper =

Haa Suu7 Mind!

January 9, 1995

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Leonard Oil Company
P.O. Box 708
Roswell, NM 88201

Re: Leonard Oil Company, State B-7717 Well No. 1
Section 2, T19S, R29E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of a August 12, 1994, letter to you from Jim Morrow, Acting Supervisor
for New Mexico Oil Conservation Division District II, requesting that you inform the OCD
by Setember 15, 1994, of your plans to plug the above-referenced well.

The OCD has not received such plans as of the above date and is therefore by this letter
informing you of its intent to hold a "show cause" hearing directing you to show cause why
an order should not be entered determining that the well should be plugged, directing any
plugging bond you posted to be forfeited, and directing you to plug the well. If you do not
plug the well and the OCD is required to do so, the OCD will seek to recover any monies
expended in plugging the well from you through all available legal means.

If we do not hear from you by February 9, 1995, we will set this matter for the above-
described show cause hearing.

cerely

ol Cond

Legal Counsel
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

cc: Tim Gum, Supervisor, OCD District II
Ray Smith, Oil & Gas Inspector

VILLAGRA BUILDING - 408 Galisteo 2040 South Pacheco
Forestry and Resources Conservation Division Office of the Secretary
P.O. Box 1948 87504-1948 827-5950
827-5830 Administrative Services
Park and Recreation Division 827-5925
P.O. Box 1147 87504-1147 .
827-7465 Energy Conservation & Management

827-5900

Mining &nd Minerais
827-5970

Oil Conservation
827-7131



P L7k 013 094

4 Receipt for
1 Certified Mail
w No Insurance Coverage Provided

L | .
wreoswies DO not use for International Mail
SOSTAL SERVICE

{See Reverse)

Sent to

LEONARD 0IL €O
708

P O State and ZIP Coule

ROSWELL NM 88201

Pastage $

Lerthiea Foe

Soecds Deaver. Brs

Frosiuted De oy Feo

Sotura Rel
o Whom 4

Foturn Re e srowre 5 70
Cate and Agaresses . Saldr sy

TOTAL Postage
& Frex $

Postmark a7 Sate

. PS Form 3800, June 1991



WL CONSERY- UN DIVISION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO RECE.VED
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOUWWRBHWEHTSO ////
OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION ___5;;0“‘ Fi 2
BRUCE KING ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE ——t G R..glf_
GOVERNOR 5 “
E. 2 - Y age 3 //7f
‘ ANITA LOCKWOOD
CABINET SECRETARY
August 12, 1994
MATTHEW BACA
DEPUTY SECRETARY

Leonard 0il Company
P.0O. Box 708
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Leonard Oil Company
State B-7717 Well No.1l
Section 2, T19S, R29E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentieman:

A recent inspection of this well indicates that it is leaking and
not properly plugged. Our files contain a plugging report for the
well dated June 29, 1953.

We request that you review your records and contact us concerning
the plugging of the well.

We will appreciate your cooperation. Please let us hear from you
by September 15, 1994.

ly Yours,

Acting Supervisor, Dist. II
JM/sp

CC: Ray Smith
Gary Williams
ile
Rand Carroll-~ Santa Fe

P.O. DRAWER 0D ARTESIA, NEW MEXICQ 88211 (505) 748-1283




